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P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103 M M

December 13, 1994

James Topmiller, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87109

RE: CONC. GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN FOR TRACT A-1 & aA-2 (A-13/D8)
RECEIVED NOVEMBER 30, 1994 FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED 11-29-94

Dear Mr. Topmiller:

Based on the information included in the submittal referenced
above, City Hydrology accepts the concept for this project and
approves the Final Plat for Bulk Land.

Prior to Work Order approval the following comments must be
addressed:

Provide calculations for the interim conditions used to design the
swale and desiltation pond. Since the velocity is greater than 3
fps the swale must be lined. The outlet to the desiltation pond
must be designed to handle both the 10 year & 100 year storm.
Provide a sketch of the outlet structure.

If you have any questions about this project, You may contact me at
768-2727.

Sincerely,

22

John P. Curtin, P.E.
Civil Engineer/Hydrology

1] Andrew Garcia
Fred Aguirre, DRB 94-210
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